
From: Roger Powl <rpowl@palmyraborough.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:03 AM 
Subject: RE: : 49 SANDALWOOD DR - RTK Request - 
 
  
There are no records or violations for 49 Sandalwood Drive 
  
Thanks! 
  
Roger E. Powl 
Borough Manager/Open Records Officer 
Borough of Palmyra 
325 S. Railroad Street 
Palmyra, PA 17078 
  
www.palmyraborough.org 
  
  
  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 3:22 PM 
To: Roger Powl <rpowl@palmyraborough.org> 
Subject: : 49 SANDALWOOD DR - RTK Request - 
  
  
Hello, 
  
Please find the attached RTK request. 
  
Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE 
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority. 
  
Requesting to provide the below information for the property. 
  
Address: 49 SANDALWOOD DR, PALMYRA PA 17078 
Parcel: 16-2296120-357552-0000 
Owner: DONLEY, MICHAEL 
  
1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition   
    permits that need attention and any fees due currently. 
2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. 
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 
 


